THE SINDH EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS (COUNCIL OF STUDENTS) RULES, 1984.

CONTENTS

- 01. TITLE AND COMMENCEMENT.
- 02. COUNCIL OF STUDENTS
- **03.** SUBJECT SOCIETIES
- 04. SPORTS CLUB
- 05. CLASS REPRESENTATIVES
- **06. PROCEDURE OF ELECTION**
- 07. FINANCIAL COUNCIL
- **08.** SUSPENSION
- 09. BYE LAWS.

GOVERNMENT OF SIND EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

Karachi Dated 21 February 1984

ΝΟΤΙΓΙΟΝ

NO.OSD(HE)7/169-84- In pursuance of paragraph 12 of MLO-227 of the Martial Law Administrator Zone 'C', the Government of Sind are pleased to make the following rules:

1. (1) These rules may be called the Sind Educational Institutions	Title and
(Council of Students) Rules, 1984.	commencement.

2. (1) An institution may have a Council of Students Consisting of the Council of Students following members :-

- (a) Representatives of different subject societies not exceeding seven to be elected by the office bearers of such societies from amongst themselves :
- (b) Two representatives of sports clubs to be elected by the office bearers of such clubs from amongst themselves :
- (c) (i) Four nominees of class representatives to be elected by and from amongst themselves in the case of institutions other than universities;
 - (ii) Four outstanding students to be nominated by the Vice-Chancellor in the case of Universities.

(2) The members of the council of Students shall elect the following office-bearers from amongst themselves:-

- (i) President
- (ii) Vice President
- (iii) Secretary-cum-Treasurer and
- (iv) Assistant Secretary
- (3) The term of office-bearers of the Council of Students shall be

one academic year.

(4) The decisions shall be taken by a majority vote fifty percent of the members shall constitute the quorum, fraction being counted as one. In case of a tie, the President shall have the casting vote.

- (5) The functions of the Council shall be as follows:-
- (a) To foster a spirit of corporate life among the students of the institution.
- (b) To promote student welfare activities in the institution;
- (c) To promote intellectual activities among students by organising meets, intellectiads, declamation contests, debates etc.
- (d) To encourage recreational activities including field studies, touristic parties, picnics, etc.
- (e) To make recommedations to the head of the institution on all matters relating to or connected with the walfare of students.
- (f) To prmote currioular and extra-curricular activities of students.
- (g) To encourage commitment to moral values, toleration, honesty, hard work and good relationship with follow colleagues, teachers and the public in accordance with the norms of Islamic behaviour.
- (h) To promote an atmosphere of peace and orderly behaviour in and outside the institution.
- (i) To undertake such other activities as may be determined by the head of the institution or the council from time to time as approved by the head of the institution.

3. (1) an institution may have societies for such subject/subjects as may Subject Societies be determined by the head of the institution.

(2) A bona-fide students of a subject/subjects shall have a right to be a member of the relevant subject society by getting himself registered as such by payment of registration fee of five rupees for each academic year by such date as may be specified by the head of the institution.

(3) Each society shall have the following office bearers to be elected by the registered members of the society:-

- (i) President
- (ii) Vice President
- (iii) Secretary-cum-Treasurer and
- (iv) Assistant Secretary

(4) the term of office-bearers of the society shall be one academic year.

(5) The subject societies shall undertake and make recommendation to the Council of Students in regard to their respective subject for the promotion of

- (a) Academic pursuits in the institution
- (b) Curricular and co-ourricular activities
- (c) Such other functions with the approval of the head of the institution as may promote its objectives.

4. (1) the head of an institution shall, for the purpose of constituting a sports Club council of students for such institution, constitute sports clubs for such games and sports as may be determined by the head of the institution.

(2) A bona fide student, who takes part in the relevant games or sports shall have a right to be the member of the relevant club by getting himself registered as such by payment of registration fee of five rupees for each academic year.

(3) Each club shall have the following office-bearers to be elected by the registered members of the club:-

- (i) President
- (ii) Vice president
- (iii) Secretary-Cum-Treasurer; and
- (iv) Assistant Secretary

(4) The terms of office-bearers of the club shall be one academic year.

club shall undertake (5)The sports (a) and make recommendations to the students Councils for the promotion of sports activities in the institution.

Perform such other functions with the approval of the head of (6)the institution as may promote its objectives.

5. (1) In an institution other than a University, each class or main Class section where a class is divided into sections shall, for each academic year, elect one student to be called class representative.

(2) The election of or class representative for each class or section will be held separately under the supervision of a teacher. The class representative will bring difficulties and problems of the students of his class to the notice of the teacher-incharge or head of the department of the Council of students.

Procedure of 6. (1) The dead of the institution shall constitute an election committee Election to scrutinize the candidature of these students who seek election to any office of the Council of Students, society, club or as class representative.

(2) The basis of scrutiny shall be the academic record, prfocoancy in sport participation in extra-curricular activities, general reputation or any other aspect as may be announced before each elections, and the decision of the committee shall be final.

(3) Voting will be by such ballot but may be by show of hands if the officer supervising the election considers it edequate.

(4) Candidates may address the voters under the supervision of the teacher designated by the head of the institution but no canvassing, meetings, processions or publicity shall be permitted.

(5) The following categories of students will not be eligible for election to an office under these rules:-

- (a) A student against whom disciplinary proceedings are pending or who has been found guilty of an offence or punished for miscondict;
- (b) A Student who has failed in an examination conducted by the institution or has absented himself from such examination for whatever reason, provided that the head of institution may make an exception in the case of sports clubs.

Representatives

- (c) A student who violates the previsions of MLO-227 or any rules, orders, directions issued thereunder;
- (d) Such other disqualifications as may be determined by the head of the institution.

7. (1) The funds of a council of students, subject society or sports club **Financial council** shall consist of only such collections as are made from the student members.

(2) The head of the institution shall have the power to regulate the maintenance and operation of the funds of a council, society or a club.

(3) Only such facilities shall be pleased at the disposal of a council of students, subject society or sports club as may be sanctioned by the head of the institution.

8. If the head of the institution is satisfied that a council of students or subject society or sports club is not functioning in accordance with the rules or is cousing or is likely to cause disruption of the peace and general atmosphere of the institution, he may.

(a) Suspend the council or society or club, as the case may be;

(b) Take such measures as he deems necessary.

9. The Council of students subject societies and sports clubs may frame by laws with the approval of the head of the institution.

By the order of the Governor/ Chancellor Sd/-

SECRETARY TO GOVERNMENT OF SIND EDUCATION DEPARTMENT